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Marine Side Improvements Addendum No. 2 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TO 
 

State of Rhode Island 
DEM-Planning and Development Contract No. 16-11 

Bid Number 74489374 
Marine Side Improvements at Fort Adams State Park 

Newport, Rhode Island 
 
DATE of ADDENDUM:  January 26, 2012 
 
The contract documents are hereby modified to include this document as if fully attached thereto. 
 
PART A Division 00 Bidding and Contract Requirements and Division 01 General Requirements 
 
ITEM 1) Information for Bidders 
 
 INSERT as an appendix to this Section the Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting attached hereto as, 

“Addendum No. 2, Attachment I”. 
 
 DELETE Paragraph 1.4.A Time of Completion, and REPLACE with the following:   
  
 “A.  The Contract Agreement shall include a stipulation that the work be completed by May 1, 2012.”  
 
ITEM 2)  Section 02363 Jacketed Steel Pipe Piles 
 
 DELETE Paragraph 2.1.D.1, Splices and REPLACE with the following:   
  
  “1.  Factory splices are acceptable. The splice must develop the full strength of the pile. Factory splices  
  shall not be such that they will preclude the installation of the jacket” 
 
ITEM 3)  Section 02920 Timber Floats 
 
 DELETE Paragraph 1.2.B.1 and REPLACE with the following:   
  
 “1.  Have a minimum of 10 years of experience in the design, production, and installation of timber 

floating dock systems.”   
 
ITEM 4) Appendix C – Coastal Resource Management Council 
 

INSERT as Appendix C to the Project Manual, Coastal Resources Management Council Assent (2011-
11-054) attached hereto as “Addendum No. 2, Attachment II”. 

 
PART B Drawings 
 
ITEM 5) C-13 Proposed Waterside Improvements Sheet 2 of 2 Temporary Event Mooring Field 
    
 DELETE Sheet C-13 Proposed Waterside Improvements Sheet 2 of 2 Temporary Event Mooring Field.  

REPLACE with Sheet C-13 Proposed Waterside Improvements Sheet 2 of 2 Temporary Event Mooring 
Field attached hereto as “Addendum 2, Drawing C-13”. 
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ITEM 6) C-15 Proposed Waterside Improvements Construction Details Sheet 2 of 2 
    
 DELETE Sheet C-15 Proposed Waterside Improvements Construction Details.  REPLACE with Sheet 

C-15 Proposed Waterside Improvements Construction Details attached hereto as “Addendum 2, Drawing 
C-15”. 

  
 
 **********          END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2          ********** 
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MARINE SIDE IMPROVEMENTS, FORT ADAMS STATE PARK 
 
 PRE-BID MEETING 

20 JANUARY, 2012 10:00 AM 
NEWPORT, RI 

 
 
 
To all Contractors Estimating: 
 
Attached is the meeting minutes from the pre-bid meeting held on January 20, 2012 at 10:00 AM at Fort Adams State 
Park in Newport, Rhode Island. 
 
Please be advised that the subject matter discussed at the meeting, the minutes recorded thereof, and the questions and 
answers, are provided for information only and shall not be considered as part of the Contract Documents. 
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Meeting Minutes 
 
Description of Meeting:  Pre-Bid Meeting 
 
Date/Time:  January 20, 2012 at 10:00 AM 
 
Location:  Fort Adams State Park, Newport, RI 
 
Attendees:  See attached attendance sheet 
 
James McGinn from the RIDEM Department of Planning and Development began the meeting by giving a brief 
introduction to the project and welcoming everyone to the meeting. 
 
Chris Feeney from The Louis Berger Group gave an overview of the project.  Mr. Feeney gave an overview of the scope 
of work needed to support the upcoming Americas Cup World Series Event in June 2012.  The significance of the event 
and critical nature of the May 1, 2012 were stressed.   
 
The scope of work for the project is as follows: 
 

• Install four (4) 80-ft by 6-ft floating docks running south of the South Pier; 
• Install one 100-ft by 8-ft floating dock running north of the South Pier; 
• Install new aluminum gangways on the North and South Piers, as shown on the drawings; 
• Install U-shaped piers with associated gangway (Please see addendum this item has been modified);  
• Install jacketed steel pipe piles to support the floating docks affixed to the South Pier; and 
• Install timber piles to support U-shaped floating dock and gangway. 

 
It was pointed out that existing borings were available in Appendix B of the Contract Specifications.  The need for drilling 
sockets into rock for the steel pipe piles due to shallow depth to bedrock was discussed. 
 
The proposed work of RIDEM Contract 15-11 Site Infrastructure Improvements was described.  It was noted that the two 
projects would be working during the same time period.  Coordination with the two contractors will be required to avoid 
any impacts.   
 
Provided below is a summary of questions asked during the pre-bid meeting. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. The time of completion is listed as May 1, 2011.  

Please see Addendum No. 2.  The date has been corrected to May 1, 2012.  The deadline is critical to meet the 
schedule for the upcoming ACWS scheduled in June 2012. 
 

2. The specifications require a WEAP analysis for both pile types.  Would it be possible to wave this requirement 
due to the anticipated shallow depth to bedrock? 
 
The WEAP is required.  It will be used to determine actual pile stresses during driving in the field; the intent is to 
use this information to assist in determining when the use of a hammer must be replaced by drilling to install the 
piles. 
 

3. The specifications do not allow splices for steel pipe piles.  Would factory, flush welds be acceptable? 
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Please see Addendum No. 2.  Factory splices are acceptable. The splice must develop the full strength of the pile. 
 

4. What is the Engineers Estimate for this contract? 
 
This information is not made available to the bidders. 
 

5. What are the work limits for the on-going RIDEM Contract 15-11? 
 
Please see attached Construction Plan for RIDEM Contract 15-11.   
 

6. Section 02920 Timber Floats - 1.2 - B # 1 "Have a minimum of 10 years' experience in the design, production and 
installation of concrete floating  dock systems".  The specifications and drawings only show timber frame floating 
docks with no reference to concrete.  Please confirm the dock sections are either concrete floating docks or timber 
floating docks. 
 
Please see Addendum No. 2. The term “concrete floating dock systems” has been replaced with “timber floating 
dock systems”. 
 

7. Please confirm the dock schedule for bidding purposes. 

Please be advised that the dock schedule for bid item no. 2 below has been modified per Addendum No. 2.  Please 
be advised this information is provided for informational purposes to address the specific question.  The bidder 
shall verify the quantities contained in the Contract Drawings. 

• (19) 6-ft by 20-ft sections;  
• (7) 8-ft by 20-ft sections; 
• (1) 8-ft by 22-ft section; 
• (3) 6-ft by 12-ft sections; and   
• (2) 3-ft by 24-ft aluminum gangways     

8. Bidders list - please email or fax me a copy of the current bidders list. 
 
This information is not made available to the bidders. 
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Appendix C 
 

Coastal Resources Management Council 
 

CRMC Assent (2011-11-054) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


















